From: LIAQ7 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18,2011 10:26 PM

To: Hoc, PMT12

Subject: FW: 1000 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 air dosetiil1-12hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL1 air dose(il0-11hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air concentration(iil2-13hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentration(iil1-12hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationdiil0-
11hj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(10hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAT1 air dosedii12-
13huj.gif

----- Original Message—---

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18,2011 10:14 PM

To: LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 1000 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

----- Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Friday. March 18, 2011 10:01 PM

To: (b)(6)

(b)(®)

Subject: 1000 SPEEDI Data, unzipped
Attached as requested, unzipped.

Tes Eustaquio

Operations Assistant

Japan Embassy Command Center
Telephone: 03-3224-5530
Email/Blackberry: EustaquioMV1@state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----




From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:30 AM

To:| (b)(6)

(b)(8)

Subject: 3/19 10BFSPEEDIER ERERT A X — P DEfT
BEREE
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BRFhEeR#Hit2— SPEEDHEY T,
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From: 0OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:10 AM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Subject: FW: 1200 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air dosetii13-14hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil4-15hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air dosetil2-13hdj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL wind(12hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationtil4-15huj.gif;, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiiil2-13hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtil3-14hj.gif

————— Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:10 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 1200 SPEEDI Data, unzipped

-----Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:07 AM

To:| (b)(6)

(b))

Subject: 1200 SPEEDI Data, unzipped
Attached as requested, unzipped.

Tes Eustaquio

Operations Assistant

Japan Embassy Command Center
Telephone: 03-3224-5530

Email/Blackberry: EustaguioMV1@state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message----- 0\
From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp] \\9

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:02 PM



To: (b)(6)

Subject:3/19 12B¥SPEEDIEAIEME R A A — D D&
R RE &L

BHIEFIZL-THBY ET,
BRFHhEEeRMit 42— SPEEDIENTT,

319 12BDSPEEDIBEMERBRITZDA A —DT—2 %X HBLET,
CHEREDIFE, KALLBRELEILET,
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From: 0OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:38 AM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Subject: FW: 1300 SPEEDE Data, unzipped

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil3-14hiij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air dose(iil4-15hiij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air doseiil5-16hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiil3-14huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationdiil5-16hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationtiil4-15hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(13hij.gif

-----Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:37 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 1300 SPEEDE Data, unzipped

-----Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:35 AM

To| (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 1300 SPEEDE Data, unzipped
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

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp] O
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:19 PM /\



TJo:| (b)(6)

(b)(€)

Subject: 3/19 13BFSPEEDIEfI B M B ER A * — D DA
BERE &L

BHEIZE--TEYET,

RFHREEM 42— SPEEDHEYTY,

319 1 3BDOSPEEDIAMERHEEDA A—DT— 2 FEMBLET,
CHERDIFE, FALLBBLVEBLET,
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From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:19 AM
To:
(b)(®)
Subject: 3/19 1400 SPEEDI Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 wind(14hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(iil4-

15huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtil5-16hj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
concentrationiil6-17hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dose(iil4-15hj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL1 air dosetiil5-16hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseliil6-17hj.gif

Please find attached 1400 SPEEDI Data

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

————— Original Message-----

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:16 PM

To (b)®)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/19 14BFSPEEDIEfI EMHRIF A A — 2 DT
EfREE
HHBICHEH>TEYET, ‘/\\
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From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:28 AM
To:
(b)(6)
Subject: 3/19 Speedi Data from 15:00
Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil5-16hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationil7-

18hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiiil6-17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
concentration(ii15-16hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL wind(15hiij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1
air doselii17-18hdij.gif; FUKUSHIMAZ1 air doseliil6-17hj.gif

Slight delay please find attached.
Speedi Data for 15:00

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED



2 mali03
. -
_40 km
B = 2011/03/19 15:00 -
2011/03/19 16:00
®BF—&= GPV +#lE
(2011/03/19 15:00) £T

B 8 281F LER
] : 141°02°08" - 87°25"18”
sal : 92km X 92km
ZBg = BHA
fi]

RBERZFER (uGy/h)

(L

TERE
1= 5.
2= 1.
3z 5,
41,
5= 5,

i Mcatm 5.288% 10715 4 Gy/h
EEmS (3.5, -0.7) ka (x E1)
HEEFILB= PRHDA]

BAEFILE= BRETIL

[ H =)
HEA Y /:ﬂa *4275'!“1- 1.00 km i
mEE = ¢
Mg = 2oooouwn/mu
BFEEEER= 2011/03/11 16:00
MHEAER = 2011/03/19 15:00
BMEE—F=BEE8H




2 multi0d

mes
40 km

Dkn g

JIHRE

RN E R

BeE= 2011/03/19 17:00 -
2011703719 18:00

SRF—42= GPV +#Hl{E

(2011703719 15:00) £T

851 28 LEE o
dis : 141°027°087 - 37725718
b 1 92km X 92km

ZEE = F72
A
K

mAwM-—aH}}”

mAH uv 2.065% 10715 4 Gy/h
Mt s ( 3.5, 0.3) km (x EN)
HHEFILS= PRHDA2]
FERETILE= BREETIL
[EtH 1)
HHEAY a8 7}<3F75r"1— 1.00 km
MHEE = 10.0m
RIBE = 20000 MHD/WTU
BEFFELEL= 2011/03/11 16:00
MHEAER = 2011/03/19 15:00
BMEE—F ﬁ{ﬁl‘zﬂltﬂ




4 multio2

?m.ﬁ?ﬁ'
_40 km

_'::

(FOHR)
BeF= 2011/03/19 17:00 -
2011703719 18:00_
KEF—4= GPV +#lE
(2011703719 15:00) £T
8%1 285 KEE ;
Hith S 1 141°02°087 - 37°25'18
b : 92km X 92km
ETEE = 1.00 m

FOREE=1.197%109Ba/m3

BHEMS (0.5, 0.3) km (x E1)
CEHEETILE= PRHDA2I

BEFILE= BRETIL

SERG)

ﬁfﬁ)fJ/J.WE 7}(33(27;'{‘]— 1.00 km

BE® =

MEE = 2oooouwn/mu

BFPEEERI= 2011/03/11 16:00

WEREER = 2011/03/19 15:00

MEE—F=BEEHH

WBZE-MEEGER) : Ba/h (Ba)

IvE 1.00% 100 (1.00% 100)

.




2 multi04

e T
FE- \ PiEm
_40 km / 8\

 ERBUNIEE R
Bes= 2011/03/19 16:00 -

_ 2011/03/18 17:00

ARF—%= GPV +#HHE

(2011703719 15:00) £ T

B|BHB1 28F LHEHE .
Mt 1 141°02°08" - 37°25"18
bc1 : 92km X 92km
ZEZ = &N
15
K

=t

=5
Tvih
#

gy ol
(11

3.740% 10715 4 Gy/h
(4.5, -0.7) km (x EN)

L= PRHDAZ]
L BEETIL

v atg KFAHE= 1.00 km
10.0m
0000 M¥D/MTU

A= 2011/03/11 16:00
= 2011/03/19 15:00
B

N

SRm Ryt B

EEEE-N 3 EEIOG H H
HER R T AR L

| B

“HEN N
(B
18




2 multi02

-
_40 km

(e k&)

= GPV +#HHE
(2011703719 15:00) £T

1 92km X 92km

= 1.00 m

%1 P LEE .
Hh <R : 141°02°08" - 37°25"18
E

M
SIS EE

W

J &%ﬁg@ (Ba/m3)

RTINS
S o o R

10-9Ba/m3 :
0.5, 0.3) kn (x ED) |

PRHDA21
BEFI !
KELE= 1.00 km

. Um ;E:'

20000 HHD/MTU i

2011703711 16:00
2011703719 15:00
gt

- WMHEEGEHE) : Bash (Ba)
1.00x 100 (1.00x 100)

3# o1 w0 ro = Dby

3
‘Dﬂ?
I

43x
(

@3

]

W WS oyt i B
J EEEEEE-N 3 EEIB S H H
S S H IR0 TSR SN
AR &
TRE N N RR o
B
G|




A wulti0l
- mem Cooo ™ e
40 kn . (e xs5eRE (30D (B
; o . - = 2011/03/19 15:00 -
2011/03/19 16 00

—&= GPV +#Hl{E
(2011703719 15:00) £T

B LEE B
:141°02°08" - 37°25"18
: 9%kn X 92kn

1.00 m

[ T TR TR

=

*EFDS'I"I-— 1.00 km

2nooown/mu

B%l= 2011/03/11 16:00

53 = 2011/03/19 15:00

HuEmE

mwx(ﬁm Ba/h (Ba)
1.00x 100 (1.00 % 109)

]

W S et EEot
[ W
>.-\3

«J EEEEEE N 3F EEI0 T H
A S o B0 B AR LML




e

Lot
Iuiggjﬁ S~ N~
“ g‘ﬂ?—%zo(ﬁi%%mg 15:00
TR SN SRF-%= GPV+EME
O, LI ‘ (2011/03/18 15:00) £
 BEH1 LEE
L H Rl 1417027107 - 87°25°12"
| PRI : 92km X 92km
ERBE = 120,00 n
A PO hAOR  BIiEE 11.2 n/s
 ASRREE : DA
| SHHMEFILE= PHYSIC
HUA a8 KFEHE= 2.00 kn

AR
ZR2 (RERZEOBEORT)
= 10 m/s

%

v




From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:31 AM
To:
(b)(6)
Subject: 3/19 Speedi Data for 1600
Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL wind(16hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil6-17hj.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air dosetii18-19huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationtiil6-
17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiil8-19hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
doseiiil7-18hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationiiil7-18hiij.gif

See attached 1600 Speedi Data.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Saturdav. March 19. 2011 7:12 PM

To (0)(6)

(b)®)

Subject: 1) RE:3/19 14BSPEEDIBEERERMA A — S OEM
NBFELEAXRLRBERNERE KFPH




BRBEHYES, BFHRLHHE 5 —SPEEDIELTT,

BREAVLAEHLEDHTTHN., THELTIHIGHLUBELREL TRELTEYET,

bodib

[JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]] M 5BAFZRED A
ANSFFLUBED T—2NBEE SN TLEVLE 3 TIDT,

FHaas, Craig T GS-14 USFJ J57 | (b)(6) I ASSHEERIET
HESIEBEBEN-AL~N51617 18D T—2 ZEWIELE LT,

20O KFRIZT—2 Z15BURBROT—2 2R FBLET,
(BENMKENE®H, 2EIHFTEERLET. )

----- Original Message-----

From: KIDO DAISUKE ROBERTO [mailto:d.r.kido@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:55 PM

To: 'spd01@nustec.or.jp’

Subject: RE: 3/19 14B$SPEEDIBfIEMHE R A A — Dkt

RFhZeg&#it o2 —#dh

WO BHEIZL->TULET,
NBELEEXRRLEBENBREORFLBLET,

B2 —R{TOSPEEDIT—4H, UFICEIALTLS3./19 14BEREICHR
BATBYEY,
BILLWECHAREBBTTH, RRICOVWTERILRATAEZENTT,

FBHLIBREAWLLET,
AP

AF XKfraxiLb
Daisuke Roberto KIDO

NHEE KB BRREREEHE
Japan-U.S. Security Treaty Division
North American Affairs Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan

TEL: +81-(0)3-5501-8000 (ex.3446)
FAX: +81-(0)3-5501-8279

----- Original Message-----



From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:16 PM

To: spd01@nustec.or.jp

Cc: spd01@nustec.or.jp

Subject: 3/19 14FFSPEEDIEAI E ML RF A A — D DiEft

BERESL

PHIEFICHEH>TBEYET,

RFhLeREfit42— SPEEDHENTY,

319 14BOSPEEDIBENEKREEBOA A—T—2 % ERFBLET,
CHREDEFE., LALLBBEVLELET,
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From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:33 AM
To:
(b)(6)
Subject: 3/19 1700 Speedi Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(iil9-20hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air

concentrationiil8-19huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil7-18hj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtiil7-18hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1
wind(17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil9-20hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
doseii18-19hj.gif

See attached 1700 Speedi Data.
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

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:36 AM
To:
(b)(6)
Subject: 3/19 18:00 SPEEDI Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 wind(18hdj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL1 air doseiil9-20hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air dosetii18-19htj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dose(ii20-21hiij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(il9-20hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL1 air
concentration(ii18-19hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationti20-21hij.gif

Please see attached 18:00 Speedi Data.

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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